

Transition committee meeting September 10, 2015.

Present: Davis, Naomi, Jeff, Pearl

Regrets: Michael, Karrie, Reut, Julie, Joan.

Meeting starts at 7pm

1. Prior meeting minutes.

- The committee reviewed the minutes.
- Feedback and comments were incorporated.

2. Lighten the Rabbi's workload

- Discussed the possibility of lightening RRS's workload one weekend per month.
- Once a month, others would lead Shabbat services. Coincide with Jacob Siegel's visits to Eugene.
- Perhaps we can use the Renewal Shabbat for this purpose. Already led by others.
- Check with RRS first, then talk to Nina.

3. Parlor meeting planning

• Parlor meetings:

- A hosted event in a member's house with up to 15 guests.
- Can be fewer guests if host's house is small.
- Hosts determine setting: pot luck dinner, cocktails, coffee, nature hike, etc.
- Guests can chat with RRS in a more private forum.

• Signing up to host parlor meeting:

- Online form or call the office.
- Hosts can't request a specific date or specific guests
- It's understood that hosts perform a service to the community.

• Determining dates:

- Transition committee will coordinate with the RRS and the office.
- In general - two per month beginning in October.

• Determining guests:

- Review the TBI member list and identify members who have not interacted much with RRS.
- Transition committee and host will review the remaining members on the list, and draw from them the guest list for the meeting.
- As members meet with RRS, strike them from the list of remaining members.

• Announcement:

- Pearl will put together the initial announcement request hosts to step forward.

4. Next meeting

- October 15, 7pm.

Meeting concludes: 8:15pm